CONTRACT ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC
: v 410N, Auburn . o
Farmmgton New Mexico 87401 o
~Phone (505) 325-1198 -

April 25, 2005

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Qil Conservation Division

Mr. Denny Foust

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

RE: CDX Gas, LLC. Earthen Pit Remediation, Township 26 North, Range 6 West,
Sections 24 & 25, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Mr. Foust,

On behalf of CDX Gas, LLC. (CDX) of Farmington, NM, Contract Environmental
Services, Inc. (CES) would like to inform the OCD that CDX has four (4) earthen pits on
Federal land that need to be remediated and closed. CES will be acting as environmental
consultant to CDX for this and other environmental projects. We would like to close
these pits using the guidelines outlined in your document titled “Guidelines For
Remediation Of Leaks, Spills And Releases” dated August 13, 1993. CES was informed
by Mr. Ed Martin that this is the current pit closure guideline. The list of wells with
earthen pits is as follows:

1) Reames A #1 (DK) 1 pit  Sec. 24, T26N, R6W BoeIq080B]
2) Reames Com #1 (DK) 1 pit Sec. 25, T26N, R6W 3063 468 (86
3) Romero Com #1 (CH/MV) 2 pits Sec. 25, T26N, R6W 3203 2L 21

If you have any questions or require additional information please don’t hesitate to
contact our office at (505) 325-1198.

Sincerely,

B

Shawn A. Adams (9 K
Contract Environmental Services, Inc. /@/ﬁ
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